
Mr J Mee 
South Swindon Parish Council 
Gladstone Street 
SWINDON 

SN1 2AU 

 

08 September 2022 

 

Our Reference: 15266 / 68640 

 

 

Dear Mr Mee 

 

Following my visit on 8 September 2022, I am pleased to confirm our prices for the work discussed, as 

follows: 

 

2 Blue Lawson Cypress each side of the Art Deco Bowl stage 

 

Due to extensive damage to the retaining walls from the tree roots, I would recommend that the trees 

are felled to near ground level.        .......... £2800.00 

 

Added to the above cost is a 7.5% debris recycling surcharge (see Terms and Conditions) of 

            .......... £210.00 

 

These prices include the complete clearing up and disposal from site of all debris. 

 

As you are within the Swindon Old Town Conservation Area, on acceptance, for a standard charge of 

£26.00, we will make the necessary notification to the Local Planning Authority on your behalf.  

Should you choose to do this yourself we must have a copy of your application and the council’s 

consent before work can be scheduled. 

 

 

All prices are subject to VAT @ 20%.  Payment is required within 10 days of receipt of invoice. 

 

 

Hoping this is satisfactory, please ring or email to confirm acceptance or discuss any aspect. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Martin Jenkins, NCH (Arb), Tech Cert (ArborA), TechArborA 

 

- for our terms and conditions see separate attachment – 


